
 
 

 

 
To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; Vacancy, Vice Convener; and Dave Bliss, William 

Christie, Craig Cole, Ken Eddie, Inspector Jim Hume, Andrew Jones, Struan King, 
Emily Queen, Diane Sande and Linda Smith. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN, 11 June 2014 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 5 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 18 JUNE 2014 at 1.30pm. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JANE MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Minute of Meeting of 23 April 2014  (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

2 Matters Arising   
 

3 Membership Updates   
 

4 Training Programme - Police   
 

5 Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Bill   
 

6 Conflict Management Training  (Pages 11 - 12) 
 

7 Attitudes Towards Alcohol in Scotland - Results from the 2013 Scottish Social 
Attitudes Survey  (Pages 13 - 20) 
 

Public Document Pack



 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

 8.1  Update from Police Scotland   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

 8.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

 8.3  Update from Unight Representative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 8.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 8.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

9 Progress Statement  (Pages 21 - 26) 
 

10 Licensing Board - Agenda for 17 June 2014 (for information)   

 http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=3050
&Ver=4 
 

 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 1PM, WEDNESDAY 17 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 

 
 

 
Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  

 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Steph 
Dunsmuir, tel. 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



Substantive Members (voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

(Vacancy), UNIGHT 

William Christie, Off Sales 

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is 

situated 

Inspector Jim Hume 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener 

Linda Smith, NHS Grampian 

Craig Cole, Aberdeen Samaritans 

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership 

Andrew Jones, Education, Aberdeen City Council  

Dave Bliss, Children’s Services, Aberdeen City Council 

Young People 

Struan King, Youth Council 

Dan McCroskrie (sub.) 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Licensing Standards Officer 

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist) 

 
Co-optees (non-voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

George Wyatt 

Craig Adams 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Street Pastors Representative – to be confirmed 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Piotr Teodorowski, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Other 

Bob Westland, Door Security 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1
 

  
LO

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

 

W
e

d
n

e
sd

a
y
 2

3
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 P
re

se
n

t:
 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r;
 a

n
d

 D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
, 

W
il

li
a

m
 C

h
ri

st
ie

, 
K

e
n

 E
d

d
ie

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 G

il
ch

ri
st

, 
E

m
il

y
 Q

u
e

e
n

, 
Li

n
d

a
 S

m
it

h
 a

n
d

 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
G

il
l 
F

le
tt

 (
a

s 
su

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 H
u

m
e

).
 

 A
ls

o
 p

re
se

n
t:

 
H

e
a

th
e

r 
W

il
so

n
 a

n
d

 S
h

a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e

s,
 N

H
S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
; 

Ja
n

e
 B

la
k
e

, 
S

a
m

a
ri

ta
n

s 
(o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

C
ra

ig
 C

o
le

),
 S

te
p

h
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
. 

 A
p

o
lo

g
ie

s:
 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 H
u

m
e

, 
C

ra
ig

 C
o

le
, 

B
o

b
 W

e
st

la
n

d
, 

P
io

tr
 T

e
o

d
o

ro
w

sk
i.

 

 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

1
. 

M
in

u
te

 o
f 

P
re

v
io

u
s 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

1
2

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
4

 

 
T

h
e

 m
in

u
te

 w
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

s 
a

 c
o

rr
e

ct
 r

e
co

rd
. 

 

2
. 

M
a

tt
e

rs
 A

ri
si

n
g

 
B

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

in
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 o

th
e

r 
Lo

ca
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 

T
h

e
 
F
o

ru
m

 
h

e
a

rd
 t

h
a

t 
G

ra
ce

 
B

a
ll

 
a

n
d

 
T

a
ra

-

E
ri

n
 G

il
ch

ri
st

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 

la
st

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

W
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 

m
ig

h
t 

w
is

h
 

to
 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 
a

 
se

p
a

ra
te

 
e

v
e

n
t 

/ 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 T
ra

d
e

, 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

d
e

fe
r 

th
e

 
it

e
m

 
a

n
d

 
to

 
n

o
te

 
th

a
t 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

a
n

d
 

S
te

p
h

 
D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 

w
o

u
ld

 

d
is

cu
ss

 
th

e
 

m
a

tt
e

r 
se

p
a

ra
te

ly
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

 

N
o

te
d

 

     D
e

fe
r 

fo
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
le

rk
 

to
 

d
is

cu
ss

 
a

 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

w
it

h
 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
se

d
 

T
ra

d
e

. 

      

      S
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 S

 D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 

        

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 2
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
li

cy
 U

n
it

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 –
 2

8
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 h

e
a

rd
 t

h
a

t 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 G

il
ch

ri
st

 h
a

d
 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 

o
n

 
b

e
h

a
lf

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

. 
 G

il
l 

F
le

tt
 e

xp
la

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

se
ss

io
n

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 d
e

a
lt

 

w
it

h
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

a
ct

io
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 w

h
e

re
 p

ro
b

le
m

a
ti

c 
p

re
m

is
e

s 
h

a
d

 

b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 
w

a
s 

a
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

, 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

a
 

p
ra

ct
ic

a
l 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 
to

o
lk

it
. 

 
S

a
n

d
y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 
p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

o
li

ce
. 

 

E
m

il
y
 

Q
u

e
e

n
 

n
o

te
d

 
th

a
t 

Ji
m

 
H

u
m

e
 

h
a

d
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 a

 m
o

re
 l

o
ca

l 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
/e

v
e

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 

ru
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

ic
e

n
se

d
 t

ra
d

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

o
n

e
 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

S
a

fe
ty

 H
u

b
. 

P
re

 R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
S

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 

D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 

n
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 a

t 
p

re
se

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

R
S

, 

b
u

t 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
a

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 n

e
xt

 

w
e

e
k
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

Li
n

d
a

 S
m

it
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
n

d
y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 

h
a

d
 

m
e

t 
w

it
h

 
K

in
co

rt
h

 
a

n
d

 
Le

g
g

a
rt

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

n
 1

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 a
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 
 T

h
e

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

T
o

 
su

g
g

e
st

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

o
m

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
is

e
d

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 /

 p
ra

ct
ic

a
l 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 t
o

o
lk

it
. 

               N
o

te
d

. 
 D

a
v
e

 B
li

ss
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
. 

    N
o

te
d

. 
 S

a
n

d
y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 a
n

d
 L

in
d

a
 S

m
it

h
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
F

o
ru

m
 i

n
 O

ct
o

b
e

r.
 

   

G
 F

le
tt

 /
 J

 H
u

m
e

 

                  D
 B

li
ss

 

     S
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 L

 S
m

it
h

 

    

Page 2



 3
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

F
o

ru
m

 

h
a

d
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

ct
e

d
 L

in
d

a
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
 a

n
d

 S
a

n
d

y 

w
o

u
ld

 a
tt

e
n

d
 a

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 1
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r.

 

D
o

o
r 

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

fe
r 

th
is

 i
te

m
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

n
e

xt
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
w

h
e

n
 

B
o

b
 

W
e

st
la

n
d

 
w

a
s 

in
 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
to

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
n

 
u

p
d

a
te

 
o

n
 

th
e

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 h

e
ld

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

b
, 

R
u

ss
e

ll
 D

a
v
id

so
n

 a
n

d
 I

n
sp

e
ct

o
r 

H
u

m
e

. 

     B
o

b
 W

e
st

la
n

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 a
t 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

F
o

ru
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

     B
 W

e
st

la
n

d
 

3
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 

U
p

d
a

te
s 

–
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 /
 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 

T
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

A
n

d
re

w
 

Jo
n

e
s 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 
n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 
b

y
 

th
e

 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
C

u
lt

u
re

 

a
n

d
 S

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 r
e

p
la

ce
 D

a
v
id

 W
ri

g
h

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 
 A

n
d

re
w

 w
o

u
ld

 a
tt

e
n

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

o
n

ce
 h

e
 t

o
o

k
 u

p
 p

o
st

 i
n

 M
a

y
. 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 h

e
a

rd
 t

h
a

t 
th

a
t 

R
u

ss
e

ll
 D

a
v
id

so
n

 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
w

it
h

 
U

N
IG

H
T

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 

th
e

re
 

w
o

u
ld

 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 

b
e

 
a

 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 

w
it

h
 

U
N

IG
H

T
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r,

 a
n

d
 a

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 

ta
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r.
 

N
o

te
d

. 

        It
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
C

le
rk

 
w

o
u

ld
 

co
n

ta
ct

 

U
N

IG
H

T
 t

o
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
ta

in
 

th
e

 p
la

ce
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 

         S
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 

Page 3



 4
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

4
. 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

F
o

ru
m

 -
 W

e
b

si
te

 

T
h

e
 C

le
rk

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

sh
e

 h
a

d
 s

e
t 

u
p

 a
 d

ra
ft

 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

, 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 

fr
o

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

s 
to

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

is
h

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
g

e
. 

A
t 

p
re

se
n

t,
 

th
e

 
w

e
b

p
a

g
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

, 
a

n
d

 
li

n
k
e

d
 

to
 

it
s 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 
th

a
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 
co

u
ld

 
u

se
 

th
e

 
g

e
n

e
ri

c 

lo
ca

ll
ic

e
n

si
n

g
fo

ru
m

@
a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

ci
ty

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it

 a
n

y
 i

ss
u

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
n

o
te

d
 

th
e

 
w

e
b

p
a

g
e

 
a

n
d

 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 
co

u
ld

 
a

ls
o

 
b

e
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
C

iv
ic

 
F

o
ru

m
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
A

C
V

O
 

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 c
ir

cu
la

te
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 w

a
s 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ce

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
 w

a
s 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
, 

a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
 

fu
tu

re
 

d
a

te
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 

th
e

 
C

le
rk

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 

a
n

d
 

K
a

re
n

 
R

id
d

o
ch

, 
th

e
 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
h

o
w

 
b

e
st

 
to

 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
 
a

 
li

n
k 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
. 

S
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 T

-E
 G

il
ch

ri
st

 /
 S

 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 
(o

v
e

r 
su

m
m

e
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
) 

5
. 

Jo
in

t 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
Lo

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
F

o
ru

m
 

a
n

d
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

  

B
o

a
rd

 

T
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
th

a
t 

sh
e

 
h

a
d

 

co
n

ta
ct

e
d

 
th

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
d

a
te

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

jo
in

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
a

s 
1

0
a

m
 o

n
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 3

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
. 

 T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

ll
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 
m

ig
h

t 
li

k
e

 
to

 
ra

is
e

 
w

it
h

 

th
e

 
B

o
a

rd
 

a
t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
a

n
d

 
th

e
se

 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

co
u

ld
 

th
e

n
 

b
e

 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 

n
e

xt
 F

o
ru

m
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

n
 1

8
 Ju

n
e

. 

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

e
 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

d
a

te
 

o
f 

1
0

a
m

 o
n

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 3

 J
u

ly
. 

   A
ll

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

to
 

b
ri

n
g

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 

is
su

e
s 

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

B
o

a
rd

 
–

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 

LL
F
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 1
8

 J
u

n
e

. 

S
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 t

o
 a

d
v
is

e
 C

le
rk

 

to
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 

   A
ll

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 –
 f

o
r 

1
8

 J
u

n
e

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

6
. 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 –
 

F
in

a
li

se
d

 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
h

a
d

 
b

e
fo

re
 

it
 

th
e

 
fi

n
a

li
se

d
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 
C

le
rk

 
to

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 b
y 

th
e

 L
LF

. 

T
o

 r
a

is
e

 t
h

e
 i

ss
u

e
 o

f 
m

o
v
in

g
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

s 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 p
o

li
cy

 (
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 

to
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
si

m
p

ly
 

co
n

fi
n

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 
C

h
il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 

H
a

rm
) 

a
t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

S
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 –

 f
o

r 
a

g
e

n
d

a
 

Page 4



 5
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
n

o
te

d
 

th
e

 
co

m
m

e
n

ts
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
in

 
re

la
ti

o
n

 
to

 

th
e

ir
 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
s,

 
a

n
d

 
n

o
te

d
 
th

a
t 

w
h

il
e

 
th

e
 

LL
F

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

ta
k
e

n
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

th
e

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

to
 

re
vi

si
t 

a
n

y
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
in

 
a

 
co

u
p

le
 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

. 
 

It
 

w
a

s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
m

o
v
e

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s 

–
 f

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s.
  

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

ls
o

 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 &

 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

1
4

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

a
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 G

IR
F

E
C

. 

D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
si

m
p

ly
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 f

ro
m

 

H
a

rm
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 i

ss
u

e
 o

f 

m
o

v
in

g
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 
th

e
 

b
o

u
n

d
s 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 

p
o

li
cy

 
(i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

ch
il

d
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

is
su

e
s)

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
n

 J
u

ly
. 

S
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
, 

K
e

n
 

E
d

d
ie

 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

th
e

 
re

ce
n

t 

n
o

n
-a

lc
o

h
o

l 
e

v
e

n
t 

h
e

ld
 

a
t 

T
h

e
 

G
a

ra
g

e
. 

 

H
e

a
th

e
r 

W
il

so
n

 
a

d
v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
a

 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 T

h
e

 G
a

ra
g

e
 t

o
 r

u
n

 a
 s

im
il

a
r 

e
v
e

n
t 

in
 f

u
tu

re
. 

B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 3
 J

u
ly

. 

Page 5



 6
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

7
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

- 

Le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 
G

il
ch

ri
st

 
so

u
g

h
t 

cl
a

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
fr

o
m

 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

 
S
h

e
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
LS

O
s 

h
a

d
 

a
 

P
o

w
e

rp
o

in
t 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

. 
 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

LS
O

 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

co
u

ld
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 

o
f 

th
e

 L
S

O
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

 It
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
LS

O
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

p
o

st
p

o
n

e
d

 
u

n
ti

l 
th

e
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

, 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

P
o

li
ce

 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
g

iv
e

n
 

a
t 

th
e

 
Ju

n
e

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

LS
O

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

o
f 

th
e

 L
S

O
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
. 

 T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
LS

O
 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

a
rd

 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 h
e

a
rd

 a
t 

th
e

 J
u

n
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

T
-E

 G
il

ch
ri

st
 /

 D
 S

a
n

d
e

 

  G
 F

le
tt

 

8
.1

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 
1

: 

P
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 
C

ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

D
is

o
rd

e
r 

 
-

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
F

le
tt

 
so

u
g

h
t 

cl
a

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
y
 w

is
h

e
d

 

to
 h

a
v
e

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 a
t 

fu
tu

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 I
t 

w
a

s 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

re
ce

iv
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 
h

o
w

 
m

a
n

y
 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
w

e
re

 

m
a

d
e

 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
li

ce
n

si
n

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

 T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 
to

 
it

 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 s

o
 i

t 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
o

n
 

it
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

. 
 

D
a

v
e

 
B

li
ss

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
to

 
le

a
d

 
a

 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 s
e

ss
io

n
 (

p
o

ss
ib

ly
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r)
 t

o
 

d
is

cu
ss

 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
. 

 S
a

n
d

y 
K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
ve

 

B
li

ss
 a

n
d

 S
te

p
h

 D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 

T
o

 
n

o
te

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
P

o
li
ce

 
w

o
u

ld
 

a
m

e
n

d
 

th
e

 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 

re
fl

e
ct

 h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 

re
sp

e
ct

 
o

f 
li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 

w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 

a
ll

o
w

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 o

f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

-m
a

k
in

g
. 

 S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v
e

 B
li

ss
 a

n
d

 S
te

p
h

 D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 

h
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 

S
a

n
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

F
o

cu
s 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 t
o

 

a
sk

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

G
 F

le
tt

 /
 J

 H
u

m
e

 

        S
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

/ 
D

 
B

li
ss

 
/ 

S
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 

    

Page 6



 7
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 

th
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

 T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 

if
 

th
e

 
S

a
m

a
ri

ta
n

s 

re
co

rd
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 
th

e
y
 

fe
lt

 
a

 
ca

ll
e

r 
h

a
d

 
b

e
e

n
 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 J

a
n

e
 B

la
k
e

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 d
id

 

n
o

t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
 a

t 
p

re
se

n
t,

 b
u

t 
co

u
ld

 p
o

ss
ib

ly
 b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

. 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
ca

re
 w

h
ic

h
 

d
o

o
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 
h

a
d

 
to

w
a

rd
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 

o
n

 
th

e
ir

 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 S

e
rg

e
a

n
t 

F
le

tt
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

p
o

li
ce

 u
se

d
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 v

id
e

o
 (

W
h

o
 a

re
 Y

o
u

?
) 

fo
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ts

 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
. 

 S
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 v

id
e

o
 l

in
k 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 

to
 

th
e

 
F
o

ru
m

 
fo

r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

  T
o

 n
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
Ja

n
e

 B
la

k
e

 w
o

u
ld

 d
is

cu
ss

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s 

th
e

 
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 

o
f 

re
co

rd
in

g
 

th
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
ll

s 
w

h
e

re
 i

t 
w

a
s 

fe
lt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
. 

 T
o

 
n

o
te

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
li
n

k
 

to
 

th
e

 
‘W

h
o

 
a

re
 

Y
o

u
?

’ 

tr
a

in
in

g
 v

id
e

o
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

ir
cu

la
te

d
 v

ia
 e

m
a

il
. 

  

         S
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 

8
.2

 
LO

 
2

: 
S

e
cu

ri
n

g
 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
–

 

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 L
S

O
 

T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 G
il

ch
ri

st
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 L
S

O
s 

h
a

d
 

co
m

p
il

e
d

 
a

 
re

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 

w
h

ic
h

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il

 
o

n
 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

co
m

m
it

te
d

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 
p

u
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 

T
o

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 L
S
O

s 
re

p
o

rt
 b

e
 p

u
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 L
LF

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

. 

T
-E

 G
il

ch
ri

st
 /

 S
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 

8
.3

 
LO

 
3

: 
P

re
v
e

n
ti

n
g

 

P
u

b
li

c 
N

u
is

a
n

ce
 -

 

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

U
n

ig
h

t 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 

E
m

il
y
 Q

u
e

e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 

U
N

IG
H

T
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 U
N

IG
H

T
 A

G
M

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 i

n
 M

a
y
. 

 U
N

IG
H

T
 h

a
d

 r
e

ce
n

tl
y 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

h
a

rt
e

r 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 c
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

p
u

b
s.

  
S

h
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff

ic
e

 b
e

a
re

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

N
o

te
d

. 

 T
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 v
a

ca
n

t 
li

ce
n

se
d

 t
ra

d
e

 p
la

ce
 o

n
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 U
N

IG
H

T
 A

G
M

 i
n

 M
a

y
. 

E
 

Q
u

e
e

n
 

to
 

a
d

v
is

e
 

th
e

 

F
o

ru
m

 

Page 7



 8
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

 
e

le
ct

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 A
G

M
 i

n
 M

a
y
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 i

t 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

a
ft

e
r 

th
a

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 

a
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 v

a
ca

n
t 

p
la

ce
 o

n
 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
. 

8
.4

  
LO

 
4

: 
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
  

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
 

- 

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 

a
n

d
 A

D
P

 

Li
n

d
a

 S
m

it
h

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a

t 
G

ra
ce

 B
a

ll 

h
a

d
 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 

th
e

 
la

st
 

tw
o

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
in

 
re

la
ti

o
n

 
to

 
o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 
b

y 

th
e

 N
H

S
. 

 S
h

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

G
ra

ce
 w

a
s 

le
a

v
in

g
 

h
e

r 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

st
, 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

th
e

r 
W

il
so

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

a
tt

e
n

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

o
f 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

. 

 Li
n

d
a

 e
xp

la
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 N
H

S
 w

a
s 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

th
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 w

it
h

 p
o

li
cy

. 

 S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
o

u
rt

h
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 

A
D

P
 f

ig
u

re
s 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

9
.5

 
LO

 
5

: 
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 

H
a

rm
 -

  

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 

D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 w
a

s 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ch
il

d
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s,
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

th
o

se
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 s
ta

g
e

. 
 H

e
 

a
d

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 
g

o
in

g
 

to
 

ca
se

 

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

 
w

a
s 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
. 

 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 

v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

w
e

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

ct
o

rs
 

in
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
se

s.
 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

1
0

. 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

 
N

o
te

d
. 

 

 

Page 8



 9
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

1
1

. 
D

a
te

 
o

f 
N

e
xt

 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 

 
It

 
w

a
s 

n
o

te
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
n

e
xt

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

h
e

ld
 

o
n

 
W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y 
1

8
 

Ju
n

e
. 

 
F

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

, 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

sh
o

u
ld

 s
ta

rt
 a

t 
1

.3
0

p
m

. 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Members – the Licensing Forum has been approached by SALVAS, a training 
provider for conflict management.  They would like to attend a future meeting of 
the Forum, so I have advised that I would put the request to you for discussion. 
 
 

Hi Stephanie 

 

Thank you for your reply. 

 

We are a leading training provider who currently work with Aberdeen City Council delivering conflict 

management skills training to groups like City Wardens and Aberdeen Inspired Ambassadors. 

 

I work closely with Tony Holyland ,Competency Manager at the Security Industry Authority (SIA )who 

regulate the Private Security Industry in the UK. 

 

The SIA recognises that violence and related risks to staff and to customers (I.e. restraint related) are a 

major issue in the licensed retail sector. Also that it cannot reduce these risks simply through the 

training of door supervisors i.e. a number of strategies are required. 

 

The SIA Board has agreed to a Violence Reduction Initiative that will engage with key stakeholders in 

reducing risks, including: 

Security providers 

Security personnel 

Venue owner/operators 

Licensing Standards Officers 

Police  

Health and Safety Executive 

Insurers 

Local Community Safety partnerships. 

 

It will seek to establish best practice in violence reduction and the SIA is keen to establish positive case 

studies. 

 

I have signposted Tony to look at including Aberdeen as part of the project given the high standard of 

partnership working already in place.  He is keen to work with you and is willing to visit a meeting of 

your group to present an overview of the project. 

 

His contact details are 

Tony Holyland 

SIA Competency Manager 

Email  

Direct tel:  

 

This is a great opportunity for Aberdeen to influence the whole aspect of Violence reduction in the UK 

night time economy.  

 

Best regards 

Michael Greville 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Attitudes towards alcohol
in Scotland: results from
the 2013 Scottish Social
Attitudes Survey

June 2014

Clare Sharp,
Anna Marcinkiewicz and
Lisa Rutherford,
ScotCen Social Research

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



Table of contents

Executive Summary.............................................................................................i
1. Introduction ...............................................................................................1
1.1 Introduction .................................................................................................1
1.2 Background.................................................................................................1
1.3 Why measuring attitudes to alcohol is important .........................................3
1.4 Research aims ............................................................................................3
1.5 Key questions..............................................................................................3
1.6 The data......................................................................................................3
1.7 The structure of the report...........................................................................4
2. Awareness and understanding of the unit of different alcoholic drinks

and the sensible drinking guidelines ......................................................5
2.1 Introduction .................................................................................................5
2.2 Awareness of units in different alcoholic drinks...........................................5
2.3 Variations in levels of awareness of the unit content of different alcoholic

drinks ..........................................................................................................6
2.4 Awareness of government guidelines on alcohol consumption...................8
2.5 Summary...................................................................................................10
3. Attitudes to alcohol.................................................................................11
3.1 Introduction ...............................................................................................11
3.2 To what extent do people view alcohol as harmful?..................................11
3.3 Attitudes to �getting drunk� ........................................................................14
3.4 How do attitudes to getting drunk vary between different groups in

Scotland? ..................................................................................................16
3.5 To what extent do people view alcohol as a social lubricant? ...................17
3.6 Perceptions of abstinence and non-drinking .............................................18
3.7 How do attitudes to alcohol relate to drinking behaviour? .........................20
3.8 Summary...................................................................................................22
4. The role of social context in how people perceive drinking behaviour

24
4.1 Introduction ...............................................................................................24
4.2 How serious do people consider different types of drinking to be? ...........24
4.2.1 Harmful drinking ...................................................................................24
4.2.2 Hazardous drinking...............................................................................26
4.2.3 Binge drinking.......................................................................................27
4.3 Are different kinds of drinking viewed differently? .....................................30
4.4 Perceptions of the effect of different kinds of drinking on health ...............31
4.5 Summary...................................................................................................32
5. Attitudes to minimum unit pricing.........................................................34
5.1 Introduction ...............................................................................................34
5.2 How much does price matter to people when buying alcohol?..................34
5.3 What do people think about the price of alcohol sold in supermarkets?....36
5.4 Views on Minimum Unit Pricing (MUP) .....................................................37
5.5 How does support for MUP vary across different groups of people living in

Scotland? ..................................................................................................38

Page 14



5.6 Reasons for being in favour of MUP .........................................................40
5.7 Reasons for being against MUP................................................................41
5.8 Views on the proposed minimum price for drinks......................................43
5.9 How do views on the suggested minimum price for drinks vary across

different groups of people living in Scotland?............................................44
5.10 Summary...................................................................................................44
6. Conclusion...............................................................................................46

6.1 What do people in Scotland think about alcohol and drinking behaviour,
and how have views changed? .................................................................46

6.2 How important is context to how people view different types of drinking
behaviour? ................................................................................................47

6.3 How do people view minimum unit pricing? ..............................................47
7. References...............................................................................................49

Page 15



Acknowledgements

First and foremost, we would like to thank the 1,497 participants who gave up
their free time to take part in the survey.

We would like to thank Garth Reid, Project Manager of the module at NHS Health
Scotland. We also thank Mark Robinson, Clare Beeston and colleagues at NHS
Health Scotland for their input into the questionnaire design and reporting and for
their advice and support throughout. Our thanks also go to Rachel Ormston and
the SSA research team for their work on the questionnaire development, to John
Curtice for his advice on the questionnaire and reporting, and to Lesley Birse for
her help in proofing and formatting the report.

Thanks are also due to our colleagues in NatCen’s Operations and Computing
departments (particularly Emma Fenn and Sue Corbett), Joan Corbett our data
manager, and to our team of interviewers and supervisors.

ScotCen Social Research is very grateful to the various organisations who have
contributed to funding the Scottish Social Attitudes survey over the last decade
– particularly Scottish Government Social Research, the Economic and Social
Research Council, the Leverhulme Trust and the Nuffield Foundation.

Responsibility for the opinions expressed in this report, and for all interpretation
of the data, lies solely with the authors.

Clare Sharp, Anna Marcinkiewicz and Lisa Rutherford

Page 16



i

Executive Summary

Introduction

This report presents findings based on a set of questions exploring attitudes to
alcohol which were included in the 2013 Scottish Social Attitudes (SSA) Survey.
SSA is an annual survey of social and political attitudes in Scotland. Run by
ScotCen Social Research since 1999, it provides a reliable and robust picture of
changing public opinion over time. Interviews with a representative sample of the
Scottish population were conducted between June and October 2013, with 1,497
interviews being achieved.

The questions on alcohol were funded by the Scottish Government and managed by
NHS Health Scotland, with the aims of tracking changes in attitudes to drinking
alcohol since 2004 and 2007 (when previous alcohol modules were included) and
providing a baseline picture of public attitudes to minimum unit pricing (MUP) in
Scotland.

In particular, the report addresses the following key questions:

· How aware are people of the unit content of alcoholic drinks and the sensible
drinking guidelines?

· What do people in Scotland think about alcohol and drinking, and how have
their views changed over time?

· How do views about alcohol and drinking relate to drinking behaviour?

· How important is the social context of drinking to perceptions of different
drinking behaviours?

· To what extent are people in favour of minimum unit pricing?

Awareness and understanding of the unit content of different drinks and the
sensible drinking guidelines

In 2013, around half of adults in Scotland correctly identified the number of units in a
pint of beer, measure of spirits or a glass of wine (47-51%). A smaller proportion
(18%) knew the correct number of units in a bottle of wine. Around half (49-53%) did
not know the correct number of units in the drinks. Public awareness of the unit
content of different alcoholic drinks has changed little over time.

A similar proportion of men and women (42% and 43% respectively) correctly
identified the recommended daily alcohol limits for their gender (3 to 4 units for men
and 2 to 3 units for women). Awareness of the recommended daily limit for men
increased between 2007 and 2013 (from 34% to 39% of adults). One in five people
in 2013 correctly identified the recommended minimum number of alcohol-free days
per week as two.

Page 17



ii

Attitudes to alcohol and drinking

Many adults in Scotland recognised the potentially harmful nature of alcohol. Sixty
percent thought it was the drug causing the most problems in Scotland (up from
46% in 2004), and 84% thought it caused either �a great deal� or �quite a lot of harm
in Scotland.� Additionally, most people also disapproved of excessive drinking: only
19% thought that ‘getting drunk is a perfectly acceptable thing to do on weekends’,
whilst 13% thought that ‘there’s nothing wrong with people my age getting drunk
regularly’. Although attitudes to getting drunk have not changed significantly overall
since 2004, there has been a drop in the proportion of young people aged 18-29
agreeing that getting drunk at weekends is acceptable (from 53% in 2004 to 40% in
2013).

Views on whether it is possible to enjoy a night out in the pub without alcohol have
changed very little over time with 77%, in 2013, agreeing that it’s possible to do so.
There has, however, been a small but significant increase in the proportion of
people who think ‘it is easier to enjoy a social event if you’ve had a drink’ (from 35%
in 2004 to 39% in 2013). There is also evidence of some shift in attitudes to non-
drinking over time. The proportion of drinkers reporting that people would think it odd
if they didn’t drink at all, increased by ten percentage points between 2007 and 2013
(from 31% to 41%). These increases were observed across all age groups. Non-
drinkers’ views on how others perceive their behaviour have not changed
significantly since 2004. In 2013, over four in ten (44%) non-drinkers perceived that
others thought it odd that they abstain from drinking alcohol.

Alongside age, attitudes towards alcohol and drinking play an important part in
understanding drinking behaviour in Scotland. In 2013, the groups of people who
were more likely than others to be higher risk drinkers were those who:

· agreed that ‘it is easier to enjoy a social event if you’ve had a drink’ (69%
compared with 26% of those who disagreed)

· had more permissive attitudes to getting drunk (74% compared with 33% of
those who held less liberal attitudes) a

· agreed that others would think it odd if they didn’t drink (68% compared with
46% of those who disagreed).

The role of social context in how people perceive drinking behaviour

It is apparent that adults in Scotland discriminate between different types of drinking
behaviour. There was a strong consensus that harmful drinking, irrespective of
context, is a ‘very’ or ‘quite serious’ problem (mentioned by 92% to 96%). A majority
of people also thought that both hazardous (77% and 84%) and binge drinking (66%

a
This is based on a score variable combining answers to two questions about the acceptability of
getting drunk,(‘Getting drunk is a perfectly acceptable thing to do on weekends’ and ‘Nothing wrong
with people my age getting drunk regularly’). Based on their scores, participants were classified as
‘more liberal’ (score of 2-5), medium (score of 6-7) and ‘less liberal’ (score of 8-10).

Page 18



iii

and 84%) were problematic. There was widespread recognition of the long-term
health consequences of harmful, hazardous and binge drinking.

However, a sizeable proportion of the population did not see a problem with binge or
hazardous drinking. For example, 33% thought that a student binge drinking was
‘not very’ or ‘not serious at all,’ whilst 21% the same of a retired person drinking at
hazardous levels.

Whilst context made little difference to views about the seriousness of harmful or
hazardous drinking, it did appear to matter to how people viewed binge drinking.
Views on binge drinking were more permissive when being done by a young
student, compared with a middle-aged person with family responsibilities.

Attitudes to minimum unit pricing

To assess how the public view minimum unit pricing (MUP), participants were asked
the following question in 2013:

‘One idea for trying to reduce problem drinking is to have a minimum price for
different alcoholic drinks. The price would be based on how much alcohol is in
each drink. In principle, how much are you in favour or against this idea?’

Views on MUP were contrasting in 2013, with a slightly higher percentage in support
of the policy (41%) than opposing it (35%). Around one in five people (22%) were
neither for nor against the idea of having a minimum price for alcohol. Support for
the policy also varied across different groups in society. Women, those with higher
educational attainment and lower risk drinkers and non-drinkersb were all more likely
than others to be in favour of MUP. Support for the policy was also higher among
those who thought alcohol caused ‘a great deal’ of harm in Scotland and those who
thought the amount people drink in Scotland is something we should all be
concerned about.

To determine why people were supportive of the policy, those in favour were
presented with a list of potential reasons for being in support and were asked to
choose all that applied to them.c The most commonly mentioned were tackling
health problems (mentioned by 61% of those in favour of the policy), stopping young
people from drinking too much (mentioned by 60%) and tackling problem behaviour
from drinking (mentioned by 58%).

b
Drinking behaviour was measured using the AUDIT-C tool. Non-drinkers are defined as not drinking
alcohol at all. Lower risk drinking is defined as an AUDIT-C score of 1-3 for women and 1-4 for men;
higher risk drinking is defined as a score of 4 or more for women and 5 or more for men. See Annex
A for more details on how drinking behaviour was measured in the survey.
c
Participants who said they were in favour of MUP were presented with a card listing possible
reasons people might be in favour of the policy and were asked to choose all that were relevant to
them.

Page 19



iv

Reasons for opposing the policy were also varied,d with some of the most commonly
mentioned relating to a concern about the ability of the policy to influence drinking
behaviour (61% thought that ‘if people want to drink, they will whatever the price’
and 52% thought that the policy ‘won’t make any difference to heavy drinkers’). Fifty
one percent thought it ‘punishes everyone for what some drinkers do’ and 36%
thought it ‘should be up to individuals how they spend their money’.

Most people (between 55% and 66% depending on the drink type) thought that the
proposed minimum prices which would be applied to beer, wine and vodka were
‘about right,’ and few thought they were ‘too high’ (12%) or ‘too low’ (12-16%
depending on the drink type). Additionally, most (65%) said current prices did not
restrict the amount of alcohol they wanted to buy and around half (46%) agreed that
‘supermarkets sell too much alcohol at very cheap prices.’

Conclusion

The findings from the 2013 SSA suggest some positive changes since 2004 in
relation to views on the problematic nature of alcohol relative to other drugs and the
views of young people on the acceptability of getting drunk. However, there have
been simultaneous increases in the proportion of adults reporting that people would
think it odd if they didn’t drink at all, suggesting some scope to tackle these
perceptions about non-drinking in future health campaigns.

Views on MUP were divided, with slightly more in favour of the policy than against it.
Yet, when asked about the proposed prices, the majority (between 55% and 66%)
thought they were ‘about right’. Consequently, there may be scope to increase
public awareness of the potential key impacts of minimum pricing, particularly the
evidence which suggests that the impact on those who drink moderately or
responsibly is expected to be minimal, whereas those who are heavy drinkers of
cheap and high strength alcohol will be affected the most.

Policy makers might wish to consider strategies for raising awareness of the likely
impact of MUP and to consider how best to translate these to the public in a way
that is accessible and easily understood. It will also be important to continue to
monitor attitudes over time and explore how they relate to alcohol and drinking in
Scotland.

d
Participants who said they were against MUP were presented with a card listing possible reasons
people might oppose policy and were asked to choose all that were relevant to them.

Page 20



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

, 
2

0
1

4
 

R
e

m
it

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 –
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 i

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

’s
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 g

iv
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 a
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 
g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 a

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ca
se

. 
 “

C
a

se
” 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
te

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 a

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

ci
d

e
s 

n
o

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 c

o
n

ce
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

, 
su

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

ic
e

n
ce

s 
b

y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 O
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

 o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 t

w
o

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

so
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 L
S

O
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
“p

o
li

ce
m

e
n

” 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

li
a

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

1
. 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 F
in

d
 

o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

h
a

t 
a

re
 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

 

T
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
in

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 -
  

 

1
. 

K
e

n
 

E
d

d
ie

 
to

 
a

sk
 

th
e

 
C

iv
ic

 

F
o

ru
m

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

w
a

y
s 

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

ca
n

 o
ff

e
r 

in
te

ll
ig

e
n

ce
 

 
S

e
cu

ri
n

g
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

to
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 

o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

o
f 

a
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

 t
o

 

b
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 b

y
 L

in
d

a
 S

m
it

h
. 

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 

if
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 

co
u

n
ci

ls
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
 

to
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s 

a
s 

a
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 i

te
m

 

–
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

a
n

d
 

Li
n

d
a

 

S
m

it
h

 
m

e
t 

w
it

h
 

C
C

LO
 

in
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r.

 

 In
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
1

4
, 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

h
e

 
a

n
d

 
Li

n
d

a
 

S
m

it
h

 

w
e

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

. 

 

2
. 

 
D

o
o

r 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

rs
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 

 A
t 

th
e

 
fi

rs
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

ca
l 

e
le

ct
io

n
s 

in
 2

0
1

2
, 

o
n

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
B

o
a

rd
 

w
a

s 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 D

o
o

rs
 S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

a
sk

e
d

 i
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l

ik
e

 a
n

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 

 

It
 w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
la

ce
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 u
p

 b
y 

U
n

ig
h

t.
 T

h
is

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 n
o

w
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

, 
d

u
e

 
to

 
th

e
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 s
in

ce
 t

h
a

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 2
7

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 i

t 
w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
e

 c
a

ll
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 

           

S
e

cu
ri

n
g

 P
u

b
li

c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Page 22



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

th
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

re
ce

ss
. 

 U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 E
ri

c 
A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 –
 i

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
w

is
h

e
s 

to
 

a
sk

 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 f

re
e

 t
o

 d
o

 

so
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 n
o

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
. 

 T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

ls
o

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
o

n
 

1
1

 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

th
a

t 
B

o
b

 
W

e
st

la
n

d
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 

o
f 

th
e

 
is

su
e

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
d

o
o

r 
su

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

, 

w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 

a
ll

o
w

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
to

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
/a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 
is

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
It

 i
s 

h
o

p
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

w
il

l 
b

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

is
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 A
t 

th
e

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
it

 w
a

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

th
a

t 
R

u
ss

e
ll

 
D

a
v

id
so

n
, 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 
H

u
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

B
o

b
 

W
e

st
la

n
d

 m
e

e
t 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

th
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
o

o
r 

st
e

w
a

rd
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

th
is

, 
to

 
se

e
 

if
 

a
n

y
 

a
ct

io
n

 
w

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 b

a
ck

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
e

x
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 

  

                    

Page 23



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

It
e

m
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

3
. 

 
1

1
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 

ti
m

e
 

lic
e

n
se

d
 

tr
a

d
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
in

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 –
 i

t 
w

a
s 

th
e

 e
xp

re
ss

e
d

 w
is

h
 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l

ic
e

n
se

d
 t

ra
d

e
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
t 

th
e

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

in
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
1

4
, 

R
u

ss
e

ll
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
to

 
ta

k
e

 
u

p
 

th
e

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r.

 

 T
h

e
re

 
is

 
st

il
l 

a
 

v
a

ca
n

cy
 

in
 

th
e

 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r.
   

C
le

rk
 

 

4
. 

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

 T
o

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

li
a

is
e

 a
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

   

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

5
. 

1
1

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
 

 T
o

 
re

q
u

e
st

 
a

 
co

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 a

n
d

 i
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
y

 n
o

t.
 

 

A
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

li
se

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 

th
e

 
is

su
e

 
o

f 
m

o
v

in
g

 
b

e
yo

n
d

 
th

e
 

b
o

u
n

d
s 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 
p

o
li

cy
 

(f
o

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
si

m
p

ly
 

co
n

fi
n

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 
H

a
rm

) 
a

t 
th

e
 

jo
in

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 

3
 J

u
ly

. 

  

A
ll

 

 C
le

rk
 f

o
r 

Jo
in

t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

6
. 

1
9

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 H
a

v
in

g
 

lo
o

k
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
N

H
S

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

s 
a

re
 

n
o

w
 

d
is

p
la

ye
d

 
o

u
ts

id
e

 

th
e

 
T

o
w

n
 

H
o

u
se

 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
b

y
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
o

f 
th

e
 

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Page 24



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

n
g

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 
2

0
0

5
, 

it
 

w
a

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 –

 

•
 

R
e

ce
iv

e
 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
 

Lo
o

k
 

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
a

 

le
a

fl
e

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 

•
 

P
la

ce
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 
d

is
p

la
y

 

b
o

a
rd

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u

se
 

•
 

K
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

th
e

re
. 

 

p
u

b
li

c.
  

 A
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
n

o
te

d
 

th
e

 
d

ra
ft

 
F

o
ru

m
 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 

co
u

ld
 

a
ls

o
 

b
e

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
iv

ic
 F

o
ru

m
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
C

V
O

 

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

u
se

d
 

to
 

ci
rc

u
la

te
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 
th

a
t 

o
n

ce
 

th
e

 

co
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

e
b

p
a

g
e

 
w

a
s 

m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

, 
a

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

a
te

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

th
e

 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 

th
e

 
C

le
rk

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 

a
n

d
 

K
a

re
n

 
R

id
d

o
ch

, 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 

d
is

cu
ss

 
h

o
w

 
b

e
st

 
to

 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
 

a
 

li
n

k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

. 

 

7
. 

1
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 (

1
) 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

; 

(2
) 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
li

ce
n

ce
s 

(3
) 

th
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 (

4
) 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 

A
cc

id
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

th
a

t,
 

a
s 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

to
 

b
e

 
d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 
b

y
 

th
e

 

P
o

li
ce

 o
n

 1
8

 J
u

n
e

, 
a

n
d

 b
y

 T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 

a
n

d
 

E
m

il
y

 
Q

u
e

e
n

 
in

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 

A
ll

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

         

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 25



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t,

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
fo

rm
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

so
m

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
n

 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

li
ce

n
ce

s 
in

 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

 

G
e

o
rg

e
 W

y
a

tt
 t

o
 

sp
e

a
k

 t
o

 G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y 

8
. 

2
3

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

4
 

R
o

le
 o

f 
F

o
ru

m
 /

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 

it
 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 s
o

 i
t 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 i

ts
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

 D
a

v
e

 B
lis

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

le
a

d
 

a
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
se

ss
io

n
 

(p
o

ss
ib

ly
 

in
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r)

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

in
 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
. 

 S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v

e
 B

li
ss

 

a
n

d
 S

te
p

h
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
se

p
a

ra
te

ly
 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

ta
k

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v

e
 B

li
ss

 a
n

d
 S

te
p

h
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 o
u

tw
it

h
 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
ke

 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 

S
a

n
d

y
 

w
o

u
ld

 
co

n
ta

ct
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

F
o

cu
s 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 t
o

 a
sk

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

A
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 

Li
n

d
a

 B
o

w
ie

 f
o

r 
2

 J
u

ly
. 

 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 

D
a

ve
 B

li
ss

 /
 S

te
p

h
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

   

Page 26


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 23 April 2014
	6 Conflict Management Training
	7 Attitudes Towards Alcohol in Scotland - Results from the 2013 Scottish Social Attitudes Survey
	9 Progress Statement

